a0\
Mmesa-az

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

COUNCIL MINUTES

June 3, 2013

The City Council of the City of Mesa met in a Study Session in the lower level meeting room of the
Council Chambers, 57 East 1st Street, on June 3, 2013 at 5:16 p.m.

COUNCIL PRESENT COUNCIL ABSENT OFFICERS PRESENT
Scott Smith None Christopher Brady
Alex Finter Debbie Spinner
Christopher Glover Dee Ann Mickelsen
Dina Higgins

Dennis Kavanaugh
Dave Richins
Scott Somers

(Mayor Smith excused Councilwoman Higgins from the beginning of the meeting; she arrived at
5:17 p.m.)

1. Review items on the agenda for the June 3, 2013 Reqular Council meeting.

All of the items on the agenda were reviewed among Council and staff and the following was
noted:

Conflict of interest: None
Items removed from the consent agenda: 11(Finter)

Planning Director John Wesley stated that with respect to item 7-d (Z13-23), it was necessary to
correct the ordinance to read “Meridian Road” as opposed to Mountain Road. He noted that
the corrected verbiage would be read into the record at tonight's Council meeting.

Mr. Wesley further indicated that regarding item 7-e (A13-01), it was also necessary to make
revisions to this ordinance as follows: Page 2, the 17.51 acres will be corrected to read 35.79+
acres; and Page 3, Paragraph 2 of the ordinance will be deleted in its entirety.

Vice Mayor Finter expressed appreciation to the Office of Management and Budget Director
Candace Cannistraro and her staff for their efforts and hard work in developing the tentative
proposed FY 2013/14 Budget Plan.



Study Session
June 3, 2013

Page 2

Ms. Cannistraro addressed the Council and reported that the tentative proposed budget (See
Attachment 1) contains two items that were not included in last year's budget. She explained
that those items would increase the tentative budget maximum.

Ms. Cannistraro noted that the first item is the Access to Care Program, which is an assessment
that the area hospitals requested that the City impose on them so that the City could draw down
federal funds on their behalf. She pointed out that since the City would draw down those dollars,
it was necessary that they be reflected in the City’s adopted budget for expenditure limitation
purposes. She added that $30 million has been included in the tentative proposed FY 2013/14
budget for that purpose.

Mayor Smith stated that he wanted to make it perfectly clear that even though the $30 million is
included in the tentative budget, the City is simply acting as a conduit in this process and there
will be no increased costs to Mesa'’s residents.

Ms. Cannistraro confirmed Mayor Smith’'s statement. She clarified that the City is a pass-
through mechanism that allows the hospitals to draw down the federal funds that come through
the City of Mesa. She reiterated that per State Statute, the City must include those monies in its
maximum expenditure limitation.

Mayor Smith commented that another issue that has not been made clear is that one of the
conditions that the Council placed on the assessment is that the hospitals would not pass on the
cost to their patients.

Ms. Cannistraro confirmed Mayor Smith’s statement.

Mayor Smith restated that the City would impose an assessment on the hospitals that would not
be passed through to their patients. He said that such a program would enable the hospitals
access to federal funds to help those facilities recover certain uncompensated costs.

Ms. Cannistraro further reported that the other item included in the proposed tentative budget is
the Highway Project Advancement Notes (HPAN). She explained that each year, the City of
Mesa receives funding from the Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) for the purpose
of repaying the interest on those notes. She stated that in FY 2013/14, the City will accelerate
some of the repayment of the principal, which will result in an increase to the budget of
approximately $20 million. She added that once the City receives the funds from ADOT, they
will be forwarded on to repay the notes.

Ms. Cannistraro pointed out that since those monies are a reimbursement, they must also be
included in the City's expenditure limitation maximum. She stated that both of the items, which
total $50 million, equate to a zero net effect to the citizens of Mesa and also to the City’s
operating budget.

City Attorney Debbie Spinner remarked that Ms. Cannistraro was prepared to make a
recommended change to the ordinance for item 7-h (Modifying rates for water utility services).
She stated that if the Council concurs with the recommendation, item 7-h will remain on the
consent agenda.



Study Session
June 3, 2013

Page 3

Ms. Cannistraro advised that with respect to item 7-h, it was the recommendation of staff that
Schedule WR3.3 be deleted from the ordinance. She stated that WR3.3 does not currently have
any customers and noted that the incorrect rate schedule was attached to the ordinance. She
indicated that staff will make the necessary corrections to the schedule. She added that when
the agenda item is read into the record at the Council meeting, it would reflect “As revised in the
Study Session,” which would allow the ordinance to be introduced in a manner that would be
approved at the June 17, 2013 Council meeting.

2. Acknowledge receipt of minutes of various boards and committees.
2-a. Mesa Redevelopment Authority Executive Board meeting held January 29, 2013.
2-b.  Audit, Finance and Enterprise Committee meeting held April 11, 2013.
It was moved by Councilmember Glover, seconded by Councilmember Kavanaugh, that receipt
of the above-listed minutes be acknowledged.
Carried unanimously.
3. Hear reports on meetings and/or conferences attended.
Mayor Smith: Eastmark Grand Opening
4. Scheduling of meetings and general information.
City Manager Christopher Brady stated that the meeting schedule is as follows:
Thursday, June 6, 2013, 7:30 a.m. — Study Session
5. Adjournment.
Without objection, the Study Session adjourned at 5:28 p.m.
SCOTT SMITH, MAYOR
ATTEST:

DEE ANN MICKELSEN, CITY CLERK



Study Session
June 3, 2013
Page 4

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Study
Session of the City Council of Mesa, Arizona, held on the 3 day of June, 2013. | further certify that the
meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was present.

DEE ANN MICKELSEN, CITY CLERK

pag
(attachment — 1)



Study Session
June 3, 2013
Attachment 1
Page 1 of 2



afantas
Text Box

afantas
Text Box

afantas
Text Box

afantas
Text Box

afantas
Text Box

afantas
Text Box
Study Session
June 3, 2013
Attachment 1
Page 1 of 2



Study Session
June 3, 2013
Attachment 1
Page 2 of 2



afantas
Text Box

afantas
Text Box

afantas
Text Box

afantas
Text Box

afantas
Text Box

afantas
Text Box

afantas
Text Box
Study Session
June 3, 2013
Attachment 1
Page 2 of 2



	COUNCIL MINUTES



